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Dear  
 
Thank you for email dated 4th Feb. 2022. 
 
I have to remind you that information requested from Glasgow Airport on more than one occasion has not been received regarding scaled drawings or maps of 
the various proposed possible changes of flight paths with sensitive ground details which could possibly be affected. The present flight path has should also be 
shown on these maps. 
 
As you will realise this information is important in considering the potential disturbance which any change of flight path could cause.  It also important for 
Glasgow Airport to supply estimates of aircraft height when using any of the proposed new flight paths.  This information has also not been given. 
 
The flight paths with which we are particularly concerned as the Community Council are  departures on runway 05 and arrivals on runway 23. 
 
Please forward this very necessary information as soon as possible. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
 
Bearsden East Community Council (BECC) 
 
 
----- Original Message ----- 
From: Glasgow Airport 
To:  
Sent: Friday, February 04, 2022 3:38 PM 
Subject: Glasgow Airport: extended feedback period for initial Illustrative Controlled Airspace 
 
Dear  
Glasgow Airport: extended feedback period for initial Illustrative Controlled Airspace 
Thank you to everyone who provided feedback on our approach to developing route options. 
At our Stakeholder Briefing Sessions, we gave a presentation on our approach to developing route options. This presentation and the list of potential route 
options were then published on our website, to allow all stakeholders to provide feedback. 
In addition to this presentation, we gave a separate presentation to the General Aviation community (e.g. drone pilots and gliding clubs) on the initial Illustrative 
Controlled Airspace. We explained to stakeholders that this presentation was of specific relevance to the General Aviation community, but was available to view 
on the website. 
The presentation on the initial Illustrative Controlled Airspace was mistakenly removed from the website on 17th December 2021 during the feedback period, 
which ran from 25th November 2021 to 24th January 2022. Because of this, we are reopening the feedback period for all stakeholders for a further two weeks. 
The new closing date for feedback is 18th February 2022. 
This is to allow for interested stakeholders, particularly General Aviation stakeholders, to comment on the initial Illustrative Controlled Airspace if they have not 
already done so. You can view the presentation on the initial Illustrative Controlled Airspace and provide feedback by visiting 
https://glasgowairport.consultationonline.co.uk/feedback/. 
If you are unsure if you have already provided feedback on the initial Illustrative Controlled Airspace or if it is relevant to your organisation, please contact us at 
airspace@glasgowairport.com or on 0800 298 7040. We apologise for any inconvenience this mistake might have caused. 
Further information 
We’d like to thank all those who have contributed to date to Glasgow Airport’s ACP; we remain committed to ensuring your organisation can provide feedback 
on how the airport should progress its part of the UK-wide Airspace Modernisation Strategy. 
Should you have any questions, please view our FAQ page, which covers many of the most common queries. You can also find out more about the Airspace 
Modernisation Strategy here. 
If you would like information not covered in this email, please contact us on 0800 298 7040 or via email at airspace@glasgowairport.com. 
Yours sincerely, 
 

, Glasgow Airport 
CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE: The information contained in this email and accompanying data are intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and 
may contain confidential and / or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, the use of this information or any disclosure, copying or 
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Best wishes, 
 

 
 
From:  
Sent: 14 February 2022 16:33 
To: #GLA Airspace Change <airspace@glasgowairport.com> 
Subject: FW: Glasgow Airport starts Stage 2 of its Airspace Change Proposal 
 
CAUTION: External email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click links or open attachments. Please report anything suspicious 
or abusive by using the ‘Report Phishing Email’ button. 
 
Hi  
 
Thanks for this. 
 
Mondays and Fridays would be best for Neil – from mid morning onwards. 
 

 
 
From:  On Behalf Of Bibby N (Neil), MSP 
Sent: 11 February 2022 12:01 
To:  
Subject: FW: Glasgow Airport starts Stage 2 of its Airspace Change Proposal 
 
I assume you will respond? 
 

 
 

 
 Neil Bibby MSP 

Suite 1002, Mile End Mill, 12 Seedhill Road, Paisley, PA1 1JS 
 
From: #GLA Airspace Change <airspace@glasgowairport.com> 
Sent: 11 February 2022 11:28 
To: ; Bibby N (Neil), MSP <Neil.Bibby.msp@parliament.scot> 
Subject: RE: Glasgow Airport starts Stage 2 of its Airspace Change Proposal 
 
CAUTION: This e-mail originated from outside of The Scottish Parliament. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the 
content is safe. 
 
Hi  
 

 who works for AGS has advised that he can now do an on-site meeting with Neil. There was some uncertainty until recently about in-person 
meetings of this kind taking place, hence my delay in getting back to you. 
 
If you could advise what dates work for Neil, I can look to get this confirmed with  
 
Thanks, 

 
 
From:  
Sent: 20 January 2022 15:16 
To: #GLA Airspace Change <airspace@glasgowairport.com>; Bibby N (Neil), MSP <Neil.Bibby.msp@parliament.scot> 
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
 
My apologies. I’ve missed this in December. 
 
I’m happy to take this up if you want to suggest some dates. He’s keen to do a visit to the Airport and meet  and  
 

 
 
From: #GLA Airspace Change <airspace@glasgowairport.com> 
Sent: 19 January 2022 15:29 
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
 
I just want to reiterate the offer to meet my colleagues about Glasgow Airport’s Airspace Change Proposal. They would be happy to give Mr Bibby an update on 
stakeholder engagement and an overview of feedback generally. 
 
Do let me know if this is still of interest. 
 
Thanks, 

 
 
From: #GLA Airspace Change <airspace@glasgowairport.com> 
Sent: 30 November 2021 12:22 
To:  
Subject: RE: Glasgow Airport starts Stage 2 of its Airspace Change Proposal 
 
Hi  
 
My apologies for the delayed reply. I wanted to email to let you know that Glasgow Airport held its first Stage 2 briefing session last week and that two more will 
be held this week. 
 

 and  from Glasgow Airport would like to meet with Mr Bibby in January, if possible, to provide an update.  If you could provide some 
suitable dates and times, it would be greatly appreciated. 
 
Thanks, 

 
 
From:  
Sent: 29 October 2021 15:50 
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
 
Hi there 
 
Neil Bibby has received your offer to meet to discuss Stage 2 of the Airspace Change Proposal. He is keen to meet to receive an update on the process and the 
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proposal. 
 

 
 
From:  
Sent: 28 October 2021 18:24 
To:  
Subject: Fw: Glasgow Airport starts Stage 2 of its Airspace Change Proposal 
 
 

 
 
Can you please arrange. 
 
Thanks 
 

 
________________________________ 
From: Glasgow Airport <airspace@glasgowairport.com> 
Sent: 28 October 2021 12:32 
To: Bibby N (Neil), MSP <Neil.Bibby.msp@parliament.scot> 
Subject: Glasgow Airport starts Stage 2 of its Airspace Change Proposal 
 
CAUTION: This e-mail originated from outside of The Scottish Parliament. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the 
content is safe. 
 
 
Dear Mr Bibby, 
 
Glasgow Airport starts Stage 2 of its Airspace Change Proposal 
 
I am emailing to offer you the opportunity to meet Glasgow Airport’s engagement team to discuss the next steps in its Airspace Change Proposal (ACP) – a UK-
wide initiative to modernise the country’s airspace, known as the Airspace Modernisation Strategy (AMS). 
 
Background 
 
Glasgow Airport, along with other airports in Scotland, is required by the Department for Transport (DfT) and Civil Aviation Authority (CAA) to review the 
departure and arrival routes and surrounding airspace of the airport. The regulatory requirements and guidance for this process is known as CAP1616. 
 
In 2019 Glasgow Airport commenced Stage 1 of the CAP1616 process, which included engaging with a range of stakeholders and community representatives on 
the principles that should guide the airport’s decision making when it comes to designing any new routes. The final Design Principles can be viewed here. 
 
Next steps 
 
Glasgow Airport has successfully passed the Stage 1 of the ACP process and has now commenced Stage 2. This stage involves developing a comprehensive list of 
potential airspace change design options. 
 
To continue to engage effectively with those stakeholders that were involved in Stage 1, Glasgow Airport is hosting stakeholder briefing sessions on the initial 
comprehensive list of options. The aim of these sessions is to gain feedback from stakeholders about Glasgow Airport’s process for developing its design options. 
Specifically, stakeholders will be asked to consider if Glasgow Airport has taken full account of the Stage 1 Design Principles. 
 
We remain committed to ensuring all stakeholders can provide feedback on how the airport should progress its part of the UK-wide Airspace Modernisation 
Strategy. As a local political representative, we would like to offer you an opportunity to meet our engagement team to discuss Glasgow Airport’s options 
development process and how it is engaging stakeholders in Stage 2. To arrange a meeting, please email airspace@glasgowairport.com. 
 
Further information 
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Just following up on the below – please could you let me know when Natalie would be available for a virtual meeting to discuss Glasgow Airport’s ACP? 
 
Many thanks, 
 

 
For and on behalf of Glasgow Airport 
 
From: #GLA Airspace Change <airspace@glasgowairport.com> 
Sent: 17 February 2022 15:23 
To:  
Subject: RE: Natalie Don MSP: RE: Update on Glasgow Airport’s airspace change proposal 
 
Hi  
 
That’s not a problem – thanks for this. A virtual meeting would be fine; please could you let me know Natalie’s availability? 
 
Best wishes, 
 

 
 
From:  On Behalf Of Don N (Natalie), MSP 
Sent: 17 February 2022 11:19 
To: #GLA Airspace Change <airspace@glasgowairport.com> 
Subject: RE: Natalie Don MSP: RE: Update on Glasgow Airport’s airspace change proposal 
 
You don't often get email from natalie.don.msp@parliament.scot. Learn why this is important 
CAUTION: External email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click links or open attachments. Please report anything suspicious 
or abusive by using the ‘Report Phishing Email’ button. 
 
Hi  
 
Apologies for the delay in getting back to you. 
 
Natalie would still be happy to meet  but could any meeting potentially be virtual? This would provide us with much more flexibility. 
Best wishes 

 
 
From: #GLA Airspace Change <airspace@glasgowairport.com> 
Sent: 30 November 2021 12:16 
To: Don N (Natalie), MSP <Natalie.Don.MSP@Parliament.scot> 
Subject: Can this be virtual?RE: Natalie Don MSP: RE: Update on Glasgow Airport’s airspace change proposal 
 
CAUTION: This e-mail originated from outside of The Scottish Parliament. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the 
content is safe. 
 
Hi  
 
My apologies for the delayed response. Firstly, just to say that we would welcome emails from Ms Don if any constituents have feedback or concerns. 
 
I also wanted to let you know that Glasgow Airport held its first Stage 2 briefing session with stakeholders last week and that two more are to be held this week. 
 

 and  from Glasgow Airport would like to meet with Ms Don or someone from her office in January if possible, so they can provide an 
update. 
 
If you could provide some suitable dates for a meeting, it would be greatly appreciated. 
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Thanks, 
 

 
From:  On Behalf Of Don N (Natalie), MSP 
Sent: 15 July 2021 18:31 
To: #GLA Airspace Change <airspace@glasgowairport.com> 
Subject: Natalie Don MSP: RE: Update on Glasgow Airport’s airspace change proposal 
 
CAUTION: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click links or open attachments. 
 
Dear  
 
Thank you for contacting Natalie Don MSP with the information below. Natalie has read your email and she has asked that I respond to you on her behalf on this 
occasion. 
 
Natalie would be extremely grateful to be kept up to dates in regards to these developments. We would also be grateful if Natalie or her office could contact 
yourselves if any constituents raise concerns with Natalie that you could hopefully try and address. 
 
Natalie currently has an extremely hectic diary. However, we hope that we can arrange a mutually convenient time in the coming months and in the meantime 
please do not hesitate to contact us with any updates. 
 
Best wishes 
 
Kind Regards 
 

 

 Natalie Don 
Member of the Scottish Parliament for Renfrewshire North and West 
................................. 
Scottish Parliament, Edinburgh, EH99 1SP 
Direct Dial:  
 
https://www.facebook.com/NatalieDonSNP/              https://twitter.com/NatalieDon_      https://www.nataliedon.scot/ 
 
Natalie Don MSP is a data controller and is required to process your personal data in line with the UK General Data Protection Regulation 2018 and the Data 
Protection Act 2018.  Further information about how your personal data will be processed is available on Natalie Don MSP’s Privacy Notice available here: 
https://www.nataliedon.scot/data-protection-policy 
 
 
 
From: Glasgow Airport <airspace@glasgowairport.com> 
Sent: 15 July 2021 16:45 
To: Don N (Natalie), MSP <Natalie.Don.MSP@Parliament.scot> 
Subject: Update on Glasgow Airport’s airspace change proposal 
 
CAUTION: This e-mail originated from outside of The Scottish Parliament. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the 
content is safe. 
 
Dear Natalie, 
 
Update on Glasgow Airport’s airspace change proposal 
 
 
I am emailing on behalf of Glasgow Airport with regard to its airspace change proposal (ACP). As you may be aware, we had been in the process of seeking a 
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broad range of stakeholders’ views on the way in which Glasgow Airport should progress its part of a UK-wide initiative to modernise the country’s airspace, 
known as the Airspace Modernisation Strategy (AMS). However, given the outbreak of COVID-19, Glasgow Airport took the decision in 2020 to postpone this 
work. 
 
 
The airspace modernisation programme represents the biggest change in how the industry manages its airspace in over 50 years. It will enable us to better 
manage the airspace around the airport, without compromising on safety, delivering a number of potential benefits such as environmental improvements, noise 
management and minimising the amount of time aircraft queue, both in the air and on the ground. 
 
 
 
For your reference in the coming months, we will be looking to restart our engagement activity regarding our airspace change proposal. Glasgow Airport is 
committed to engaging stakeholders as part of this process. As well as engaging with the Civil Aviation Authority (CAA), National Air Traffic Service (NATS), and 
the UK Department for Transport (DfT), we will be continuing to seek views from our local and regional stakeholders. 
 
 
As we move, forward given your role in the community, we would be keen to provide you with a briefing on the next stage of the airspace change process. We 
will be in contact in due course to arrange such a meeting with the project team.  In the meantime, should you have any questions, please get in touch with our 
engagement team, either by emailing airspace@glasgowairport.com or contacting 0800 298 7040. 
 
You can find out more about the Airspace Modernisation Strategy by visiting www.caa.co.uk/News/New-Airspace-Modernisation-Strategy-launched-to-overhaul-
UK-airspace/ and Glasgow Airport’s ACP at  www.glasgowairport.com/airspace/.  
 
 
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
distribution is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete all copies of this message and attachments. 
Please note that Glasgow Airport Limited monitors incoming and outgoing mail for compliance with its Information Security policy. This includes scanning emails 
for computer viruses. Glasgow Airport Limited is a private limited company registered in Scotland under Company Number SC096624, with the Registered Office 
at St Andrews Drive, Glasgow Airport, Paisley, PA3 2SW. COMPANY PARTICULARS: For information about Glasgow Airport, please visit 
http://www.glasgowairport.com 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
The Scottish Parliament: Making a positive difference to the lives of the people of Scotland 
Pàrlamaid na h-Alba: A’ toirt deagh bhuaidh air beatha sluagh na h-Alba 
 
www.parliament.scot : facebook.com/scottishparliament : twitter.com/scotparl 
 
The information in this email may be confidential. If you think you have received this email in error please delete it and do not share its contents. 
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
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RE: Glasgow Airport: 
extended feedback period 
for initial Illustrative 
Controlled Airspace 

Email BECC 03/03/2022 
10:02 

C-18182 Dear  
 
At this point in the Airspace Change Process (Stage 2: Develop and Assess), Glasgow Airport is required to present the initial comprehensive list of options to 
stakeholders, and request feedback on whether these options are comprehensive and have been developed to try and address the design principles. 
 
Glasgow Airport is currently processing this feedback and will then undertake a design principle evaluation to determine how each option responds to the design 
principles. This exercise is followed by an initial appraisal of the options, which will likely result in a shortlist that is carried forward to the next stage. 
 
During Stage 2 (as described above), the CAA specifies that we should not seek feedback on individual route options by examining their specific geographical 
position. As such, we cannot currently provide the detailed maps which you have requested. 
 
More detailed information will be available during the consultation stage (Stage 3), which Glasgow Airport expects to take place during Q2 2023. At this point, 
Bearsden East Community Council will have an opportunity to provide feedback on individual route options, using the information that will become available as 
the shortlisted options are further assessed. 
 
The Airspace Change process calls for incremental development of the detail of the options and, as such, additional information becomes available as the process 
progresses. I hope this helps to explain why some of the information you have requested is not available at this stage. 
 
Glasgow Airport’s technical consultants would be happy to meet with you to talk you through the process in more detail, if that would be helpful. 
 
Best wishes, 
 

 
For and on behalf of Glasgow Airport 
 
From:  
Sent: 18 February 2022 21:14 
To: #GLA Airspace Change <airspace@glasgowairport.com> 
Subject: Re: Glasgow Airport: extended feedback period for initial Illustrative Controlled Airspace 
 
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
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Sent: 03 March 2022 09:42 
To:  
Cc  
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
 
Wednesday 9th March at 11:45 works for us – many thanks. Would you like me to issue a Teams invite for this? 
 
Thanks, 
 

 
 
From:  
Sent: 01 March 2022 12:49 
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
 
Natalie would be available for a half hour virtual meeting on Wednesday 9th March at 11:45am. Is this suitable? 
 
If not please let me know and we will see if we can arrange an alternative. 

 
 
From: #GLA Airspace Change <airspace@glasgowairport.com> 
Sent: 28 February 2022 12:06 
To:  
Cc:  
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
 



Page 511 

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
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If there are any issues, please do get in touch with either myself or my colleague  on  (CCd). 
 
 
 
Best wishes, 
 
 
 

 
 
For and on behalf of Glasgow Airport 
 
 
 
From: #GLA Airspace Change <airspace@glasgowairport.com> 
Sent: 03 March 2022 14:00 
To:  
Subject: RE: Glasgow Airport starts Stage 2 of its Airspace Change Proposal 
 
 
 
Hi  
 
 
 
Many thanks for this and apologies for the delay in getting back to you - just to say we're happy to confirm this, assuming still convenient for you and Neil. I'll get 
back to you shortly with details of where to go when you arrive. 
 
 
 
Best, 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
From:  
Sent: 28 February 2022 16:08 
To: #GLA Airspace Change <airspace@glasgowairport.com> 
Subject: RE: Glasgow Airport starts Stage 2 of its Airspace Change Proposal 
 
 
 
CAUTION: External email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click links or open attachments. Please report anything suspicious 
or abusive by using the 'Report Phishing Email' button. 
 
 
 
Hi  
 
 
 



Page 521 

We can do Monday 7th at 12. It would be Neil and myself who are present. 
 
 
 
Where is the best place to head to on the day? 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
From: #GLA Airspace Change <airspace@glasgowairport.com> 
Sent: 28 February 2022 12:07 
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
 
 
 
Just following up on the below - please could you let me know whether Neil would be available to meet at Glasgow Airport next Monday (7th March) at 12pm? 
 
 
 
Best wishes, 
 
 
 

 
 
For and on behalf of Glasgow Airport 
 
 
 
From: #GLA Airspace Change <airspace@glasgowairport.com> 
Sent: 21 February 2022 12:02 
To:  
Subject: RE: Glasgow Airport starts Stage 2 of its Airspace Change Proposal 
 
 
 
Hi  
 
 
 
Thank you -  would be happy to meet at the airport on Monday 28th Feb at 12pm, or Monday 7th March at 12pm. Please could you advise if either of those 
suits? 
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
 
 
 
Mondays and Fridays would be best for Neil - from mid morning onwards. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
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
To:  Bibby N (Neil), MSP <Neil.Bibby.msp@parliament.scot> 
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
 
 
 
If you could advise what dates work for Neil, I can look to get this confirmed with Peter. 
 
 
 
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
 
 
 
My apologies. I've missed this in December. 
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I'm happy to take this up if you want to suggest some dates. He's keen to do a visit to the Airport and meet  and  
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
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
 
 
 
I just want to reiterate the offer to meet my colleagues about Glasgow Airport's Airspace Change Proposal. They would be happy to give Mr Bibby an update on 
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
 
I am emailing to offer you the opportunity to meet Glasgow Airport's engagement team to discuss the next steps in its Airspace Change Proposal (ACP) - a UK-
wide initiative to modernise the country's airspace, known as the Airspace Modernisation Strategy (AMS). 
 
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
the principles that should guide the airport's decision making when it comes to designing any new routes. The final Design Principles can be viewed here. 
 
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
comprehensive list of options. The aim of these sessions is to gain feedback from stakeholders about Glasgow Airport's process for developing its design options. 
Specifically, stakeholders will be asked to consider if Glasgow Airport has taken full account of the Stage 1 Design Principles. 
 
We remain committed to ensuring all stakeholders can provide feedback on how the airport should progress its part of the UK-wide Airspace Modernisation 
Strategy. As a local political representative, we would like to offer you an opportunity to meet our engagement team to discuss Glasgow Airport's options 
development process and how it is engaging stakeholders in Stage 2. To arrange a meeting, please email airspace@glasgowairport.com. 
 
Further information 
 
Should you have any questions, please view the attached FAQ document, which covers many of the most common queries. You can also find out more about the 
Airspace Modernisation Strategy here and Glasgow Airport's ACP here. 
 
If you would like information not covered in this email, please contact us on 0800 298 7040<tel:0800%20298%207040> or via email at 
airspace@glasgowairport.com. 
 
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
at St Andrews Drive, Glasgow Airport, Paisley, PA3 2SW. COMPANY PARTICULARS: For information about Glasgow Airport, please visit www.glasgowairport.com 
 
 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
The Scottish Parliament: Making a positive difference to the lives of the people of Scotland 
Pàrlamaid na h-Alba: A' toirt deagh bhuaidh air beatha sluagh na h-Alba 
 
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
Sent: 04 March 2022 15:56 
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
 
You and Natalie should have just received a Teams invite for this from my colleague  (CCd). Please let us know if there are any issues with this.  and 

 look forward to meeting Natalie. 
 
Best wishes, 
 

 
For and on behalf of Glasgow Airport 
 
From:  
Sent: 03 March 2022 14:14 
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
 
If you could that would be great thank you. 
 
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
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Airport’s airspace change 
proposal 

date/time works. 
 
I will get my colleague  to send round an updated invite and I will confirm with you early next week if  is able to attend, if that’s OK? 
 
Thanks, 

 
 
From:  
Sent: 09 March 2022 10:59 
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
 
I hope they recover soon. We can certainly reschedule, next Wednesday at 11:45 is free if that would be suitable? 
 
 
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
Sent: 09 March 2022 10:55 
To: ; Don N (Natalie), MSP <Natalie.Don.MSP@Parliament.scot> 
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
 
I have just left a voicemail on Ms Don’s parliamentary office number. My apologies but both Glasgow Airport team members are now unable to attend this 
morning, as there are several staff off with Covid. 
 
I am happy to meet with Ms Don today at 11:45am to discuss the Airspace Change Proposal (ACP). However, I wanted to let you know that I won’t be able to 
answer queries about the day-to-day activity of the airport. As a consultant supporting Glasgow Airport with its ACP, I’m not involved in daily airport operations. 
 
Alternatively, we could reschedule if Ms Don would prefer to wait until a member of the Glasgow Airport team is available, so that she can discuss both the ACP 
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and airport operations more generally. 
 
Just let me know which would be preferable and please pass on my apologies to Ms Don for any inconvenience this causes. 
 
Thanks, 

 
 
From: #GLA Airspace Change <airspace@glasgowairport.com> 
Sent: 08 March 2022 16:40 
To:  
Subject: RE: Natalie Don MSP: RE: Update on Glasgow Airport’s airspace change proposal 
 
Hi  
 
I just wanted to let you know that it will be  and  (AGS’s technical airspace consultant for Glasgow Airport’s 
ACP) that will meet with Natalie tomorrow. Brian can longer make the meeting and sends his apologies. 
 
Do let me know if you need anything ahead of the meeting. 
 
Thanks, 

 
 
From:  
Sent: 04 March 2022 16:15 
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
 
Both invites are accepted. 
 
Thank you see you then. 
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
 
Chris 
 
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
 



















Page 574 

Hi there 
 
I am really sorry to do this. 
 
Neil has unfortunately had to self-isolate due to Covid and his self-isolation period will not finish by Monday. 
 
Is it possible to rearrange this yet again? 
 

 
 
________________________________ 
From: #GLA Airspace Change <airspace@glasgowairport.com> 
Sent: 04 March 2022 12:14 
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
 
 
 
Further to the below, when you and Neil arrive on Monday, please go to the admin car park marked on the attached map. Once you arrive, please call  on 

. 
 
 
 
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
 
 
 



Page 576 

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
To: MacFarlane B (Bruce) <Bruce.MacFarlane@Parliament.scot>; Don N (Natalie), MSP <Natalie.Don.MSP@Parliament.scot> 
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
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ACP) that will meet with Natalie tomorrow.  can longer make the meeting and sends his apologies. 
 
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
 

 



Page 595 

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
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